



MUHAMMAD NOUMAN

CONTACT

Jeddah, Saudi Arabia

.....

engineernouman5@gmail.com

04/03/1996

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/muhammad-nouman-37a5b0157>

SKILLS

- HTML & CSS.
- Bootstrap & Tailwind.
- Experience with JavaScript, TypeScript & Node.js, nest.js.
- Experience with Angular, Vue.js & React.js.
- Familiar with JavaScript API Frameworks such as Node.js, Nest.js Express.js, next.js.
- Experience with MySQL relational and NoSQL Databases such as MongoDB.
- Familiar with Package Manager-npm.
- Familiar with State Management Libraries Redux, MobX & NGRX.
- Familiar with Agile Scrum & JIRA.
- Familiar with Material UI & Vuetify.js.
- Familiar with PrimeNG & PrimeVue.
- Proficient with Git & GitHub Version Control Software & SmartGit.
- Familiar with deploying to cloud infrastructure in AWS & Azure or Google Cloud environments.
- Experience with Docker.

LANGUAGE

✓ English, Urdu, Punjabi

EXPERIENCE

DEVVELOPE

2019 - 2020

Front-End Developer

As Front End Developer My role was to write and style the front-end components that meet the

requirements of our mocks and fulfill our user stories. I also processed pull requests for production

deployments.

Technologies used: JavaScript, ES6, Angular, React.js, TypeScript, Material UI, SmartGit.

Technoviz Pvt Ltd

2020 - 2022

Junior Software Developer

As a Developer, My role was to write and style the front-end applications that meet the requirements of

our client stories. I have also processed pull requests for production deployments.

Technologies used: JavaScript, ES6, Angular, TypeScript, PrimeNG, SmartGit, Jira.

Frontend Develop

BurjSoft Pvt Ltd

2021 - 2022

Junior Software Developer

I was responsible for:

- Developing and deploying web applications using JavaScript Frameworks including Angular, Vue.js, Node.js, Nest.js, SQL & NoSQL, etc.
- Communicating with clients to gather requirements.
- Managing tasks on different task management platforms like JIRA, and Bitbucket.
- Code management using versioning control tools like Git & GitHub.
- Assisting team members and colleagues to accomplish their tasks.
- Exploring new web technologies and presenting them in monthly learning sessions.

EDUCATION

National College of Business Administration & Economics

2016-2020

BS Computer Science



SUMMARY

I'm a Full Stack Developer. During my three-year professional career, I grasped a firm grip on the following technologies:

- JavaScript core concepts such as ES6, Promises, etc.
- Frameworks including Angular and Vue.js.
- State management libraries including Redux/MobX/NGRX/RXJS.
- UI libraries like Material-UI, Bootstrap, PrimeNg and Vuetify.
- Rest API using Node.js, Mongoose, Nest.js & Express.js.
- SQL and NoSQL DBs.

I'm comfortable working remotely with teams of all sizes. Moreover, I have a fine understanding of git and workflow software.

I am confident that I can be a great asset to your project and can help you to complete the project within the deadline and run it successfully. Looking forward to hearing from you.



GITHUB

<https://github.com/EngNoumanSiddiqui>



TWITTER

https://twitter.com/Eng_NoumanS__



SKYPE

<https://join.skype.com/invite/AcfG4gKrjCZn>